(-Req uestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pickuve [ war (] maL

(Business Entity Name}

(I-I)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Cnly

WML

800184000798

E. DENNARD

&o)(0




g Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 2:54 PM

To: ‘Berton Brown' |
Subject: RE: 51-0453178 FEIN o

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. P0i000108432
Thank You .
Gty kot

Internet Access

Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the *DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your pariicipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Berton Brown [mailto:bbrown@fladvisory.com]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 2:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: 51-0453178 FEIN

Hello, !

-Piease update our address to the current address below:

888 Taft Ct
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Thank you,

Berton Brown

President, CEQ

Florida Investment Advisory Services, Inc.
Ph: 561-383-6900

Toll Free: 800-881-4245

Fax: 561-243-6434

email: BBrown@Fl.advisery.com




